
 AGENDA 
REDWOOD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Redwood County is committed to stewardship, respect & shared responsibility in providing improved  
cost-efficient services to all! 

TUESDAY, MARCH 21, 2023 
COMMISSIONERS ROOM, GOVERNMENT CENTER 

REDWOOD FALLS, MINNESOTA 
Please Note:  This agenda is subject to change due to Department Heads, government agencies, and the public bringing 
items forward, between the posting of the agenda and the actual meeting time.  All times listed below are approximate. 
 
 
8:30 a.m.  
 Call to order; Pledge of Allegiance                
 Open Forum **                  
 Review and approve March 21st  meeting agenda       
 Identification of Conflict of Interest            
 Review and approve the Consent Agenda:       

    - March 9th minutes               
    - Abstract of bills 
                  - Per Diem – Van Hee 

 
8:30 a.m. 
 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

Peter Brown – Administration Office – 10 Years of Service to Redwood County 
Jean Price – Auditor-Treasurer - 15 Years of Service to Redwood County 
 

8:30 a.m. 
 ROAD AND BRIDGE 

Jeff Bommersbach 
1) Authorize Board Chair and Administrator to Sign Cooperative Construction Lighting 

Maintenance Agreement with MnDOT 
2) Resolution for Cooperative Construction Lighting Maintenance Agreement with MnDOT 

                          
8:45 a.m. 

 SHERIFF 
Jason Jacobson 
1) February 2023 Jail Population 
2) Resolution to Accept a Donation from Ag Country Farm Credit Services 

 
8:50 a.m. 

 AUDITOR-TREASURER 
Jean Price  
1) Review and Approve the Consent Agenda 

-Cash Balance Report 
-Investment Summary 
-Budget Report:  General Fund; Road and Bridge Fund; Building Fund; Human  
 Services Fund; Ditch Fund; Health Fund; Debt Service Fund; Insurance Fund and  
 Solid Waste; Soil and Water Conservation District Fund                                   
-February 2023 Disbursements 

 
 
 
 



Agenda 
Board of Commissioners 
March 21, 2023 

 2 

 
9:00 a.m. 
 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

Briana Mumme 
1) Adopt Economic Development Strategic Plan 

 
9:10 a.m. 
 ADMINISTRATION 

1) Award Generator Bid 
2) Resolution to Participate in National Opioid Settlements 
3) Minnesota Opioids State-Subdivision Memorandum of Agreement 
4) Dacotah Ridge Tobacco License Renewal 

 
Personnel 
1) Boot Policy Revision 
2) Acknowledge Resignation 

 
 
Other Items – No Scheduled Time: 
   Commissioner Items: 
 
 
Commissioners’ Reports 
 
 
**OPEN FORUM** 
OPEN FORUM PROCEDURES 

1. The open forum will be held at the beginning of the meeting. 
2. Those wishing to speak should sign up and indicate the topic at the beginning of the meeting. 
3. A maximum time of 20 minutes will be allowed for the open forum. 
4. A basic guide of three people per topic with a maximum of five minutes per person. 
5. Those speaking will state their name and address prior to speaking. 
6. Statements should be limited to the issues only. 
7. Apply the “Golden Rule” during presentations. 
8. The Board retains the right to respond or not, but may discuss the item. 
9. Personal/Personnel issues will not be heard or discussed. 

 
NOTICE for meeting pursuant to Minn. Statute § 13D.02 

Redwood County Board Meeting 
Notice of Meeting by Telephone or Other Electronic Means 

 
Section 13D.02 allows a local government board member to be considered present at the meeting for 
purpose of participating in all proceedings from a remote location via interactive technology. 
 
Commissioner Groebner will be attending the meeting via Zoom at the following location which is open 
and accessible to the public: 
 
2905 North Conway Avenue 
Mission, TX  78574 
 
 
 
 
 



Agenda 
Board of Commissioners 
March 21, 2023 

 3 

 
Members of the public may monitor the meeting by telephone or other electronic means as follows: 
 
Topic:  Redwood County Board Meeting – March 21, 2023 
Time:   8:30 a.m. Central Time 
Join Zoom Meeting Electronically: 
 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84966642747?pwd=UXhLM0RPT3drQVJzR1dZMXA1aitnQT09 
 
Meeting ID: 849 6664 2747 
 
Passcode: 671014 
 
One tap mobile 
+13126266799,,84966642747#,,,,*671014# US (Chicago) 
+16469313860,,84966642747#,,,,*671014# US 
 
Dial by your location: 
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) +1 646 931 3860 US +1 929 436 2866 US (New York) +1 301 
715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
+1 305 224 1968 US +1 309 205 3325 US +1 360 209 5623 US +1 386 347 5053 US +1 507 473 
4847 US +1 564 217 2000 US 
+1 669 444 9171 US +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) +1 689 278 1000 US +1 719 359 4580 US 
+1 253 205 0468 US +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84966642747?pwd=UXhLM0RPT3drQVJzR1dZMXA1aitnQT09


 
                                                 POSTED 3-17-23 
 

 
OFFICIAL NOTICES/ UPCOMING MEETINGS 

 
 
March 21st -8:30 a.m. - Redwood County Board Meeting – Redwood County Government Center, 
                                                Board Room 
 
April 4th - 8:30 a.m. - Redwood County Board Meeting – Redwood County Government Center, 
                                                Board Room 
 
April 13th – 5:00-7:00 p.m. – Redwood County Highway Department Open House-5 Year Town Bridge   
                           Plan-Redwood County Highway building 
 
April 18th – 8:30 a.m. - Redwood County Board Meeting – Redwood County Government Center, 
                                                Board Room 
 
May 2nd – 8:30 a.m. - Redwood County Board Meeting – Redwood County Government Center, 
                                                Board Room 
 
May 16th – 8:30 a.m. - Redwood County Board Meeting – Redwood County Government Center, 
                                                Board Room 
 
June 6th – 8:30 a.m. - Redwood County Board Meeting – Redwood County Government Center, 
                                                Board Room 
 
June 20th – 3:00 p.m. - Redwood County Board Meeting – Redwood County Government Center, 
                                                Board Room 
                      6:00 p.m. – Board of Equalization Meeting - Redwood County Government Center, 
                                                Board Room 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
 

MARCH 9, 2023 
 
 
 The Board of County Commissioners met in regular session at 8:30 a.m. in the 
Commissioner’s Room in the Government Center, Redwood Falls, Minnesota. 
 Present for all or portions of the meeting were Commissioners Bob Van Hee; Jim Salfer; 
Rick Wakefield and Dave Forkrud; Administrator Vicki Kletscher; County Attorney Jenna 
Peterson; Crime Victim Services Coordinator Denise Kerkhoff; Planning and Zoning Supervisor 
Nick Brozek; Assistant County Engineer Jeff Bommersbach; Human Resource Director Peter 
Brown; Commissioner Groebner attended the meeting via Zoom.   
 
 Chair Salfer called the Meeting to order asking for the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 
 

Chair Salfer asked the Board members to identify any areas in which they had a conflict of 
interest.  There were none. 
 

On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, in a roll-call vote with Van Hee, Wakefield, 
Salfer, Groebner, and Forkrud all voting aye, the Board approved the revised agenda.   
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

• On motion by Van Hee,  second by Wakefield, in a roll-call vote with Van Hee, 
Wakefield, Salfer, Groebner, and Forkrud all voting aye, the Board to approve the 
following: 

o February 21, 2023, Board Minutes. 
o Payment of bills as follows: 

 
General Fund $       72,649.12 
Building Fund $     164,256.59 
Ditch Fund $         1,170.71 
Road and Bridge Fund $            287.87 
Insurance Fund $              28.97 
 Soil and Water Fund $         9,123.80 

 
o Bills exceeding $2,000.00:  Barna, Guzy & Steffen $2,660.50; CPT $4,130.00; 

KnowBe4 $10,281.60; Smith & Johnson $4,000.00; Fleet Services $30,314.13; 
Country Enterprises $3,616.23; Achieve TFC $3,186.00; Brighter Homes Store 
$8,788.20; CE LLC $3,008.86; Community Electric $31,818.42; Floor to 
Ceiling $6,991.93; Gag Sheet Metal $58,126.08; Molin Concrete $15,058.15; 
Schmidt Construction $17,800.00; Summit Fire Protection $2,925.00; TMI 
Systems $14,480.90; WDSI $2,931.17; Great River Greening $9,123.80; Elan 
Credit Card $7,190.52. 

o On motion by Forkrud, second by Wakefield, in a 1-4 vote with Forkrud voting 
aye and Wakefield, Salfer, Van Hee, and Groebner all voting nay, the Board 
denied reimbursement to Taft Anderson in the amount of $516.99 dated  



Page 2 of 3       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA  March 9, 2023 

11-16-22, as the claim was submitted after the 60-day period in accordance with 
the Redwood County Reimbursement Policy.  

 
ROAD AND BRIDGE 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, in a roll-call vote with Van Hee, 
Wakefield, Salfer, Groebner, and Forkrud all voting aye, the Board approved the payment 
of Road & Bridge bills in the amount of $123,947.62. 

• Bills exceeding $2,000.00: Affordable Dirt Works $8,350.00; American Engineering 
$9,505.00; Bolton & Menk $24,172.50; Chosen Valley Testing $6,630.00; Frontier 
Precision $2,200.50; H & L Mesabi $12,432.00; Kris Engineering $4,404.84; MR Sign 
Co. $6,099.38; North Central International $3,118.85; Safety Technologies $2,633.56; 
Texas Refinery Corp. $2,668.75; Towmaster $2,598.46; Widseth, Smith & Nolting 
$11,436.50; Ziegler $4,310.77. 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING 

• An application for the expansion of a dog training and boarding kennel, Conditional Use 
Permit #4-23, filed by Tyler Domeier, on the following described real property, situated 
in the County of Redwood, State of Minnesota, to wit:  Tract in the East ½ of the NE ¼ 
commencing at the SE corner of the NE ¼, containing 5 acres, more or less, and part of 
the E ½ of the NE ¼ SW of the township road, containing 5.01 acres more or less, in 
Section 24, Twp. 113N, Range 36W, Delhi Twp.  On motion by Van Hee, second by 
Forkrud, in a roll-call vote with Van Hee, Wakefield, Salfer, Groebner, and Forkrud all 
voting aye, the Board approved CUP #4-23 with (14) conditions as set forth by the 
Planning Commission. 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Groebner, in a roll-call vote with Van Hee, 
Wakefield, Salfer, Groebner, and Forkrud all voting aye, the Board approved the 2022 
Annual Zoning Report presented by Brozek. 

 
ADMINISTRATOR 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee, in a roll-call vote with Van Hee, 
Wakefield, Salfer, Groebner, and Forkrud all voting aye, the Board approved the 2023 
liquor license for Dacotah Ridge Golf Club. 

 
Personnel 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee, in a roll-call vote with Van Hee, 
Wakefield, Salfer, Groebner, and Forkrud all voting aye, the Board approved hiring 
Adam Hutchinson as full-time Correctional Officer on the 2023 Custody Officer LELS 
Non-Licensed Officer Salary Schedule at Step 1 at $22.99 per hour effective 3-13-23. 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Groebner, in a roll-call vote with Van Hee, 
Wakefield, Salfer, Groebner, and Forkrud all voting aye, the Board approved hiring 
Tammy Wohlman as full-time Custodian I on the AFSCME Salary Schedule, Grade 6, 
Step 2 at $17.47 per hour, due to experience, effective 3-13-23. 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, in a 4-1 vote with Forkrud, Wakefield, 
Salfer and Van Hee all voting aye and Groebner voting nay, the Board approved to 
promote Nick Brozek to full-time Environmental Services Director on the Department 
Head Salary Schedule at Grade 19, Step 1 at $46.19/hour/$96,075.20/year, effective  
3-10-23. 



Page 3 of 3       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA  March 9, 2023 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Forkrud, in a roll-call vote with Van Hee, 
Wakefield, Salfer, Groebner, and Forkrud all voting aye, the Board rescinded the motion 
to hire Kami Johnson as full-time Correctional Officer in the Sheriff’s Department. 

 
COUNTY ATTORNEY 

• Peterson and Kerkhoff presented an overview of the 2022 Attorney and Crime Victim 
Service Reports.   

 
RECESS 

• The Board recessed at 10:00 a.m. for a bid opening. 
 
RECONVENED 

• The Board reconvened into regular session at 10:10 a.m. 
 
COMMISSIONER’S ITEMS 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee, in a roll-call vote with Van Hee, 
Wakefield, Salfer, Groebner, and Forkrud all voting aye, the Board approved to draft a 
letter to Minnesota Legislatures in opposition of House File 396, Firearm and 
Ammunition Storage Requirement, to the Minnesota Legislatures. 

• The Board discussed the information they would like to present at the upcoming 
township meetings. 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

• The commissioners reported on meetings they attended. 
 

Salfer:  Southwest Health and Human Services; Personnel, State Community Health Service 
Advisory Board; Western Mental Health; Economic Development; Planning and Zoning 

 
Van Hee:  AMC Legislative Conference; U-CAP; Law Library; Prime West; Economic Development;  
                 Minnesota Rural Caucus 
 
Groebner:  Economic Development 
 
Wakefield:  Opioid Settlement Committee; Southwest Health and Human Services 

 
 
ADJOURN 

• There being no further business, Chair Salfer declared the meeting adjourned at  
10:34 a.m. 

 
 

__________________________________ 
Jim Salfer, Chair 
Board of County Commissioners 

Attest: ____________________________ 
     Vicki Kletscher 
     County Administrator 







Meals Payable Salaries Payable Accounts Payable Credit Card
GENERAL FUND $18.17 $1,020.00 $69,768.77
BUILDING FUND
DITCH FUND $245.00 $29,099.64
SOLID WASTE FUND $150.00 $119,299.78
SOIL & WATER $329.00
FORFEITED TAX SALE
DEBT SERVICE FUND $338,646.88
HEALTH FUND .
HUMAN SERVICES FUND
R & B FUND $320,200.00
STATE REVENUE
TAX & PENALTY
INSURANCE
TOTALS $18.17 $1,415.00 $877,344.07 $0.00 MEALS PAYABLE  182-3

EMPLOYEE # REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE INSURANCE
of 15-611 22-391

   
Joyce Anderson 1 $18.17

SALARIES PAYABLE
REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE date

(PERA YES) 187-0 15-611-182-0 22-391-188-0
(PERA NO) 187-3 15-611-190-3 22-391-188-3

David Forkrud Y 50.00$                     50.00$                     2.07, 2.14
#120 N
DennisGroebner Y 335.00$                   85.00$                     100.00$                   1.26,2.16, 1.10,2.14
#118 N  
Robert VanHee Y
#119 N 515.00$                   75.00$                     2.07
Jim Salfer Y 170.00$                   35.00$                     1.26
#117 N
Rick Wakefiled Y

N TOTALS $18.17 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Jean Price          ext 01-602 Y
#316 N

TOTALS 1,020.00$                245.00$                   150.00$                   

Board of County Commissioners

COMMISSIONERS ABSTRACT: March 21, 2023

APPROVED AND ORDERED PAID BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF
REDWOOD COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON THIS 21ST DAY OF MARCH 2023.

Chairperson



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

RACHELW
12:13PM3/15/23

Y

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:13PM3/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

COMMISSIONERSDEPT

3402

01-002-000-0000-6242 350.00 REG @ AMC LEGISLATIVE CON - RV 64797 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 4 N

02/22/2023 02/23/2023

26510

01-002-000-0000-6331 41.92 2023 FEB - MILEAGE MILEAGE 30 N

02/07/2023 02/21/2023

30548

01-002-000-0000-6331 222.70 2023 JAN - MILEAGE MILEAGE 33 N

01/05/2023 01/23/2023

01-002-000-0000-6331 43.23 2023 FEB - MILEAGE MILEAGE 34 N

02/07/2023 02/16/2023

55395

01-002-000-0000-6401 172.62 03/25 KONICA LEASE 33550806 51 N

80087

01-002-000-0000-6331 176.85 2023 JAN&FEB - MILEAGE MILEAGE 85 N

01/03/2023 02/21/2023

91122

01-002-000-0000-6331 23.58 2023 JAN&FEB - MILEAGE MILEAGE 98 N

01/11/2023 02/14/2023

LAW LIBRARYDEPT

57660

01-023-000-0000-6899 570.00 CLLP SUBSCRIPTION 23-68 MISCELLANEOUS 57 N

03/10/2023 03/10/2023

2

ASSN OF MN COUNTIES

ASSN OF MN COUNTIES 350.00  13402

FORKRUD/DAVID

FORKRUD/DAVID 41.92  126510

GROEBNER/DENNIS

GROEBNER/DENNIS 265.93  230548

MARCO INC - TEXAS

MARCO INC - TEXAS 172.62  155395

SALFER/JIM

SALFER/JIM 176.85  180087

VANHEE/ROBERT

VANHEE/ROBERT 23.58  191122

2 COMMISSIONERS1,030.90

23

MINNESOTA STATE LAW LIBRARY

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

6 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:13PM3/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

13055

01-031-000-0000-6230 169.88 02/21 BOARD MINUTES 6C6C1177-0035 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 13 N

02/21/2023 02/21/2023

37535

01-031-000-0000-6291 2,500.00 ONLINE RECRUITING 75997359 EMPLOYMENT ADVERTISING 40 N

03/13/2023 03/13/2023

57940

01-031-000-2804-6351 60.00 EDP INVENTORY UPDATE 8250 INSURANCE-PROPERTY & LIABILITY 59 N

02/15/2023 01/01/2024

76200

01-031-000-0000-6564 112.25 2023 FEB - FUEL CO CARS COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 78 N

02/01/2023 02/28/2023

AUDITOR-TREASURERDEPT

13235

01-041-000-2758-6401 120.00 2023 MAR - TAX WEB HOST 1166 OFFICE SUPPLIES 16 N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

63715

01-041-000-0000-6401 206.89 TONER 301224815001 62 N

03/06/2023 03/06/2023

MINNESOTA STATE LAW LIBRARY 570.00  157660

23 LAW LIBRARY570.00

31

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 169.88  113055

INDEED Inc

INDEED Inc 2,500.00  137535

60.00  157940

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 112.25  176200

31 COUNTY ADMINISTRATION2,842.13

41

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 120.00  113235

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 206.89  163715

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:13PM3/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

ASSESSORDEPT

13235

01-042-000-2758-6401 354.00 2023 MAR - CAMA MONTHLY 1166 OFFICE SUPPLIES 15 N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

34400

01-042-000-2839-6802 999.82 TAX COURT WITNESS SERVICES OTHER EXPENSES(TAX COURT) 39 N

02/27/2023 02/27/2023

64868

01-042-000-0000-6401 115.81 STAPLER, STAPLES 499174-00 64 N

02/06/2023 02/06/2023

ADMINISTRATORDEPT

55395

01-061-000-0000-6401 258.91 03/25 KONICA LEASE 33550806 52 N

COMPUTERDEPT

313

01-064-000-0000-6264 1,674.00 EZPAY SOFTWARE MAINT RENEWAL 0210680-IN PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 1 N

04/01/2023 03/31/2024

13235

01-064-000-0000-6264 4,130.00 2023 MAR - DATA PROCESSING 1166 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 14 N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

41 AUDITOR-TREASURER326.89

42

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 354.00  113235

HILLMER/KATHLEEN A

HILLMER/KATHLEEN A 999.82  134400

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 115.81  164868

42 ASSESSOR1,469.63

61

MARCO INC - TEXAS

MARCO INC - TEXAS 258.91  155395

61 ADMINISTRATOR258.91

64

ACOM SOLUTIONS INC

ACOM SOLUTIONS INC 1,674.00  1313

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 4,130.00  113235

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:13PM3/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

57230

01-064-000-0000-6264 502.00 VIDEO EDITING SOFTWARE 3132023IT PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 58 N

03/13/2023 03/13/2023

58700

01-064-000-0000-6264 6,480.00 BARACUDA EMAIL SECURITY RENEW 2002 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 60 N

03/09/2023 03/08/2024

76047

01-064-000-0000-6264 725.00 IBM SUPPORT 3552 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 70 N

02/06/2023 02/06/2023

ATTORNEYDEPT

13325

01-091-000-0000-6271 65.00 CHILD SUPPORT SERVICE 2023-86 SUBPOENA SERVICE 17 N

03/01/2023 03/01/2023

13370

01-091-000-0000-6271 80.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 205556 SUBPOENA SERVICE 18 N

02/16/2023 02/16/2023

13555

01-091-000-0000-6271 119.65 SUBPOENA SERVICE 9244.9245 SUBPOENA SERVICE 19 N

03/10/2023 03/10/2023

13562

01-091-000-0000-6271 140.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2023-5279 SUBPOENA SERVICE 20 N

03/06/2023 03/06/2023

13730

MN COUNTIES COMPUTER COOPERATIVE

MN COUNTIES COMPUTER COOPERATIVE 502.00  157230

MORRIS ELECTRONICS INC

MORRIS ELECTRONICS INC 6,480.00  158700

REDSTONE TECHNOLOGIES INC

REDSTONE TECHNOLOGIES INC 725.00  176047

64 COMPUTER13,511.00

91

COUNTY OF BROWN - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF BROWN - SHERIFF 65.00  113325

COUNTY OF DAKOTA - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF DAKOTA - SHERIFF 80.00  113370

COUNTY OF KANDIYOHI - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF KANDIYOHI - SHERIFF 119.65  113555

COUNTY OF LYON - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF LYON - SHERIFF 140.00  113562

COUNTY OF RAMSEY - SHERIFF

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

5 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:13PM3/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-091-000-0000-6271 270.00 SERVICE FEES 2747.2751.2749 SUBPOENA SERVICE 21 N

03/03/2023 03/03/2023

13800

01-091-000-0000-6269 75.00 CHILD SUPPORT SERVICE 3797 CHILD SUPPORT FEES 22 N

02/27/2023 02/27/2023

13810

01-091-000-0000-6271 140.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2023-312 SUBPOENA SERVICE 23 N

03/01/2023 03/01/2023

13850

01-091-000-0000-6271 160.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 23-476 SUBPOENA SERVICE 24 N

03/03/2023 03/03/2023

13911

01-091-000-0000-6271 55.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 22091753 SUBPOENA SERVICE 25 N

09/21/2022 09/21/2022

14400

01-091-000-0000-6271 57.25 BOTTLED WATER DELIVERY 17001003227 SUBPOENA SERVICE 26 N

02/28/2023 02/28/2023

32069

01-091-000-0000-6293 42.50 TRANSCRIPTS - 64-CR-22-704 195 TRANSCRIPTS 37 Y

03/01/2023 03/01/2023

33490

01-091-000-2769-6425 28.66 BUSINESS CARDS - DK 172538 PRINTING/POSTAGE 38 N

01/17/2023 01/17/2023

COUNTY OF RAMSEY - SHERIFF 270.00  113730

COUNTY OF RENVILLE

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 75.00  113800

COUNTY OF RICE - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF RICE - SHERIFF 140.00  113810

COUNTY OF SHERBURNE - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF SHERBURNE - SHERIFF 160.00  113850

COUNTY OF WATONWAN - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF WATONWAN - SHERIFF 55.00  113911

CULLIGAN

CULLIGAN 57.25  114400

HAEN/JODI

HAEN/JODI 42.50  132069

HENLE PRINTING COMPANY INC

HENLE PRINTING COMPANY INC 28.66  133490

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



THOMSON REUTERS - WEST PUBLISHING CORP

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST PUBLISHING CORP

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:13PM3/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

76473

01-091-000-0000-6269 70.00 CHILD SUPPORT SERVICE 2548 CHILD SUPPORT FEES 80 N

02/27/2023 02/27/2023

93610

01-091-000-0000-6420 849.69 2023 FEB - WEST INFO CHARGES 847906985 LEGAL RESOURCES 94 N

02/01/2023 02/28/2023

01-091-000-0000-6420 48.00 2023 MAR - LIBRARY PLAN 847994721 LEGAL RESOURCES 95 N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

RECORDERDEPT

2279

01-101-000-0000-6331 89.91 MILEAGE @ RECORDERS MTG MILEAGE 2 N

03/10/2023 03/10/2023

63715

01-101-000-0000-6401 123.88 TONER, WIPES 301225572001 63 N

03/07/2023 03/07/2023

COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCEDEPT

13037

01-118-000-0000-6410 192.01 GARBAGE LINERS, ICE MELT 65676000 FLOOR & CLEANING SUPPLIES 12 N

02/24/2023 03/10/2023

19180

01-118-000-0000-6251 284.85 PEST CONTROL - JC 9088304 UTILITIES - COURTHOUSE/JC 27 N

03/08/2023 03/08/2023

REDWOOD COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPT 70.00  176473

897.69  293610

91 ATTORNEY2,200.75

101

ANDERSON/JOYCE

ANDERSON/JOYCE 89.91  12279

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 123.88  163715

101 RECORDER213.79

118

COLE PAPERS INC

COLE PAPERS INC 192.01  113037

ECOLAB PEST ELIMINATION DIV

ECOLAB PEST ELIMINATION DIV 284.85  119180

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

14 Vendors 15 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:13PM3/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

30323

01-118-000-0000-6251 1.35 2023 FEB - EMAIL LOCATES 3021366 UTILITIES - COURTHOUSE/JC 32 N

02/28/2023 02/28/2023

47879

01-118-000-0000-6301 491.00 LOCK BOX - JC INVKA166207 46 Y

03/30/2023 03/30/2023

76200

01-118-000-0000-6564 230.94 2023 FEB - FUEL MAINT COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 71 N

02/01/2023 02/28/2023

01-118-000-0000-6564 283.30 2022 NOV - FUEL MAINT COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 72 N

11/01/2022 11/30/2022

79500

01-118-000-0000-6301 514.73 WOOD GLUE, ANTI FREEZE, SALT 33880 84 N

02/01/2023 02/17/2023

83292

01-118-000-0000-6301 1,057.50 LATCHES, FENCE LOCKS, SOLENOID 109263.264.265.266 87 N

02/20/2023 02/20/2023

99290

01-118-000-0000-6301 812.23 SKID HYDRAULIC REPAIR S1000299122 103 N

03/02/2023 03/02/2023

SHERIFFDEPT

2907

01-201-000-0000-6179 38.34 MAG POUCH CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 3 N

02/08/2023 02/08/2023

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 1.35  130323

KNOX COMPANY

KNOX COMPANY 491.00  147879

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 514.24  276200

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 514.73  179500

SOUTHWEST GLASS CENTER, INC

SOUTHWEST GLASS CENTER, INC 1,057.50  183292

ZIEGLER INC

ZIEGLER INC 812.23  199290

118 COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCE3,867.91

201

ANDERSON/TAFT

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

8 Vendors 9 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:13PM3/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

10413

01-201-000-0000-6355 410.53 INMATE MEDICAL - JAB STMT 7 6

08/02/2022 08/02/2022

22752

01-201-000-0000-6179 32.16 AXON MOUNT CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 28 N

02/18/2023 02/18/2023

01-201-000-0000-6334 41.35 MEALS @ ERU TRAINING LODGING & EXPENSE 29 N

03/03/2023 03/04/2023

27495

01-201-000-0000-6302 604.89 NEW HIRE UNIFORMS - TR 1001728234 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 31 N

02/13/2023 02/16/2023

42390

01-201-000-0000-6343 119.50 DOOR MIRROR - SQ#11495 5184 PATROL CAR LEASE 43 Y

03/10/2023 03/10/2023

55924

01-201-000-0000-6355 35.00 2023 FEB - MEDICAL SUPPLIES 20333407 54 N

02/17/2023 02/17/2023

57700

01-201-000-0000-6242 175.00 REG @ CIVIL & FAMILY TR - TR 279530 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 56 N

03/03/2023 03/03/2023

63622

01-201-000-0000-6302 342.05 SPOTLIGHT 55415 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 61 N

03/01/2023 03/01/2023

ANDERSON/TAFT 38.34  12907

CENTRACARE HEALTH SYSTEM

CENTRACARE HEALTH SYSTEM 410.53  110413

ESSER/ALEX

ESSER/ALEX 73.51  222752

GALLS

GALLS 604.89  127495

JESSE'S COLLISION & RESTORATION

JESSE'S COLLISION & RESTORATION 119.50  142390

MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL

MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL 35.00  155924

MINNESOTA SHERIFFS ASSN

MINNESOTA SHERIFFS ASSN 175.00  157700

NORTHERN SAFETY TECHNOLOGY INC

NORTHERN SAFETY TECHNOLOGY INC 342.05  163622

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOUTHWEST MINNESOTA EMERGENCY COMM BOARD

SOUTHWEST MINNESOTA EMERGENCY COMM BOARD

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:13PM3/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

72370

01-201-000-0000-6401 51.00 03/16-06/15 POSTAGE METER RENT 1022610446 65 N

03/16/2023 06/15/2023

74900

01-201-000-0000-6401 27.45 WIPES 30943608 67 N

02/21/2023 02/21/2023

01-201-000-0000-6407 381.86 GARBAGE CAN, TRASH BAGS 30943608 JAIL EXPENSES 68 N

02/21/2023 02/21/2023

01-201-000-0000-6401 320.36 STAPLER, POST ITS, TONER, FT 894555 69 N

02/14/2023 02/17/2023

76200

01-201-000-0000-6343 3,032.09 2023 FEB - FUEL SHERIFF PATROL CAR LEASE 74 N

02/01/2023 02/28/2023

01-201-000-0000-6565 286.43 2023 FEB - FUEL SHERIFF PATROL CAR EXPENSES-OWNED 75 N

02/01/2023 02/28/2023

77020

01-201-000-0000-6565 24.00 2023 FEB - CAR WASHES 82375 PATROL CAR EXPENSES-OWNED 82 Y

02/13/2023 02/26/2023

83344

01-201-000-0000-6406 3,040.00 2023 SWECB MEMBERSHIP DUES 2023-12 DISPATCH EXPENSES 88 N

01/01/2023 12/31/2023

83302

01-201-000-0000-6343 735.20 TIRES - SQ#11494 16252 PATROL CAR LEASE 89 Y

12/05/2022 12/05/2022

01-201-000-0000-6343 120.00 SPOTLIGHT - SQ#11110 17019 PATROL CAR LEASE 90 Y

03/02/2023 03/02/2023

84150

PITNEY BOWES CORP

PITNEY BOWES CORP 51.00  172370

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION 729.67  374900

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 3,318.52  276200

RICKY J'S CAR WASH

RICKY J'S CAR WASH 24.00  177020

3,040.00  183344

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE 855.20  283302

SWARD-KEMP SNYDER DRUG

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DATA SOL

TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DATA SOL

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:13PM3/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-201-000-0000-6355 1,086.85 2023 FEB - INMATE MEDICAL 020368 91 N

02/01/2023 02/28/2023

86350

01-201-000-0000-6356 10,030.36 2023 FEB - INMATE MEALS 427 93 N

02/01/2023 02/28/2023

88475

01-201-000-0000-6404 75.00 2023 FEB - RISK DATA 5434242023021 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 97 Y

02/01/2023 02/28/2023

91492

01-201-000-0000-6343 34.23 2023 FEB - FUEL 8691019802308 PATROL CAR LEASE 99 N

02/01/2023 02/28/2023

92277

01-201-000-0000-6273 130.00 1 DAY BAILIFF STMT BAILIFFS AND SPECIAL EXPENSES 100 Y

03/08/2023 03/08/2023

92280

01-201-000-0000-6273 130.00 1 DAY BAILIFF STMT BAILIFFS AND SPECIAL EXPENSES 101 Y

03/08/2023 03/08/2023

48203

01-201-000-0000-6343 27.68 TIRE REPAIR - SQ#10513 346312 PATROL CAR LEASE 102 N

02/27/2023 02/27/2023

CORONERDEPT

78029

01-212-000-0000-6899 250.00 2023 JAN - MEDICAL EXAM SERV 2057 MISCELLANEOUS 83 N

SWARD-KEMP SNYDER DRUG 1,086.85  184150

TERSTEEGS HOLIDAY MARKET

TERSTEEGS HOLIDAY MARKET 10,030.36  186350

75.00  188475

VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC

VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 34.23  191492

WAKEFIELD/LORI

WAKEFIELD/LORI 130.00  192277

WAKEFIELD/RICK

WAKEFIELD/RICK 130.00  192280

WEELBORG FORD INC

WEELBORG FORD INC 27.68  148203

201 SHERIFF21,331.33

212

RIVER VALLEY FORENSIC SERVICES PA

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

21 Vendors 26 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:13PM3/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01/01/2023 01/31/2023

OTHER PUBLIC SAFETYDEPT

45746

01-249-000-2815-6802 59.08 CANTEEN SUPPLIES 1691821 CANTEEN EXPENSES 45 N

02/23/2023 02/23/2023

RESTORATIVE JUSTICEDEPT

86350

01-255-000-2863-6401 414.90 2023 FEB - FOOD FOR CIRCLE 457 RESTORATIVE JUSTICE EXPENSES 92 N

02/02/2023 02/27/2023

SENTENCE TO SERVEDEPT

76200

01-270-000-0000-6565 157.31 2023 FEB - FUEL STS TRAVEL/VEHICLE 76 N

02/01/2023 02/28/2023

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENTDEPT

76200

01-281-000-0000-6564 19.24 2023 FEB - FUEL EM COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 77 N

02/01/2023 02/28/2023

RIVER VALLEY FORENSIC SERVICES PA 250.00  178029

212 CORONER250.00

249

KEEFE SUPPLY COMPANY

KEEFE SUPPLY COMPANY 59.08  145746

249 OTHER PUBLIC SAFETY59.08

255

TERSTEEGS HOLIDAY MARKET

TERSTEEGS HOLIDAY MARKET 414.90  186350

255 RESTORATIVE JUSTICE414.90

270

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 157.31  176200

270 SENTENCE TO SERVE157.31

281

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 19.24  176200

281 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT19.24

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:13PM3/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

PARKSDEPT

9917

01-520-000-0000-6601 14,962.50 2022 MOWER 9376772 CAPITAL OUTLAY ($5,000 AND OVER) 6 Y

03/01/2023 03/01/2023

55389

01-520-000-0000-6301 2,294.72 WASP SPRAY, GLOVES, WIPES 784511 50 N

03/06/2023 03/06/2023

56913

01-520-000-0000-6301 15.98 SANDER BELTS 94013 55 N

03/07/2023 03/07/2023

AGRICULTURAL INSPECTIONDEPT

45705

01-601-000-0000-6282 52.62 02/28 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG 44 Y

02/28/2023 02/28/2023

55362

01-601-000-0000-6282 72.93 02/28 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG 47 Y

02/28/2023 02/28/2023

76350

01-601-000-0000-5102 92.00 PERMITS - VERIZON, L&S 2023-308 BUILDING PERMITS 79 N

03/14/2023 03/14/2023

80512

01-601-000-0000-6282 80.13 02/28 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG 86 Y

02/28/2023 02/28/2023

520

C & B OPERATIONS LLC

C & B OPERATIONS LLC 14,962.50  19917

MARC

MARC 2,294.72  155389

MIDWEST SUPPLY OF TRACY

MIDWEST SUPPLY OF TRACY 15.98  156913

520 PARKS17,273.20

601

KAUFENBERG/MICHAEL

KAUFENBERG/MICHAEL 52.62  145705

MADSEN/MARK W

MADSEN/MARK W 72.93  155362

REDWOOD COUNTY RECORDER

REDWOOD COUNTY RECORDER 92.00  176350

SCHEFFLER/MICHAEL D

SCHEFFLER/MICHAEL D 80.13  180512

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:13PM3/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

DEPT

55717

01-620-000-0000-6242 100.00 2023 MAR - WEB SERVICES BRYMA0107 DUES & REGISTRATION 5 Y

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

55780

01-620-000-0000-6899 267.03 03/10 S&W MEETING SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 53 Y

03/10/2023 03/10/2023

72383

01-620-000-0000-6899 574.60 03/10 S&W MTGS & TRAINING EXP SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 66 Y

03/07/2023 03/10/2023

76200

01-620-000-0000-6564 13.18 2023 FEB - FUEL S&W VEHICLE EXPENSES 73 N

02/01/2023 02/28/2023

87123

01-620-000-0000-6899 153.82 03/10 S&W MEETING SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 96 Y

03/10/2023 03/10/2023

OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTDEPT

11905

01-704-000-0000-6401 650.00 REDWOOD AREA GUIDE 334647 EDA OFFICE SUPPLIES 8 N

03/06/2023 03/06/2023

01-704-000-0000-6401 325.00 REDWOOD AREA GUIDE 334651 EDA OFFICE SUPPLIES 9 N

03/06/2023 03/06/2023

601 AGRICULTURAL INSPECTION297.68

620

BRYMA DESIGNS

BRYMA DESIGNS 100.00  155717

MAURER/RICHARD J

MAURER/RICHARD J 267.03  155780

POTTER/JEFFERY J

POTTER/JEFFERY J 574.60  172383

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 13.18  176200

TIMM/BRIAN

TIMM/BRIAN 153.82  187123

620 1,108.63

704

CITIZEN PUBLISHING CO

CITIZEN PUBLISHING CO 975.00  211905

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

5 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



REDWOOD VALLEY TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS

REDWOOD VALLEY TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:13PM3/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

13025

01-704-000-0000-6282 50.00 02/16 EDA VIRTUAL MEETING EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 10 Y

02/16/2023 02/16/2023

01-704-000-0000-6282 80.13 03/08 EDA MEETING & MILEAGE EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 11 Y

03/08/2023 03/08/2023

31505

01-704-000-0000-6282 50.00 02/16 EDA VIRTUAL MEETING EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 35 Y

02/16/2023 02/16/2023

01-704-000-0000-6282 67.03 03/08 EDA MEETING & MILEAGE EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 36 Y

03/08/2023 03/08/2023

41327

01-704-000-0000-6282 50.00 02/28 EDA VIRTUAL MEETING EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 41 Y

02/28/2023 02/28/2023

01-704-000-0000-6282 105.68 03/08 EDA MEETING & MILEAGE EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 42 Y

03/08/2023 03/08/2023

55438

01-704-000-0000-6282 50.00 02/16 EDA VIRTUAL MEETING EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 48 Y

02/16/2023 02/16/2023

01-704-000-0000-6282 69.65 03/08 EDA MEETING & MILEAGE EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 49 Y

03/08/2023 03/08/2023

76767

01-704-000-0000-6401 1,068.00 2023 EDA WEBISTE CARE PLAN 4086 EDA OFFICE SUPPLIES 81 Y

03/13/2023 03/13/2023

COHRS/EDWARD

COHRS/EDWARD 130.13  213025

GUETTER/SHAWN M

GUETTER/SHAWN M 117.03  231505

JENNIGES/JACOB

JENNIGES/JACOB 155.68  241327

MANTHEI/JEFFREY OWEN

MANTHEI/JEFFREY OWEN 119.65  255438

1,068.00  176767

704 OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT2,565.49

1 GENERAL69,768.77

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

6 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 103 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:13PM3/15/23

RACHELW

ROAD AND BRIDGE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

DEPT

90655

03-320-000-2720-6702 205,000.00 6,095,000 2021A CSAH BOND PRIN 2225794 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS 2021A BONDS 104 N

02/09/2023 02/09/2023

03-320-000-2720-6705 115,200.00 6,095,000 2021A CSAH BOND INT 2225794 INTEREST PAYMENTS 2021A BONDS 105 N

02/09/2023 02/09/2023

320

U.S. BANK CHARLOTTE

U.S. BANK CHARLOTTE 320,200.00  290655

320 320,200.00

3 ROAD AND BRIDGE320,200.00

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:13PM3/15/23

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

DITCH MAINTENANCEDEPT

30548

15-611-000-0000-6331 14.41 2023 JAN - MILEAGE MILEAGE 113 N

01/26/2023 01/26/2023

15-611-000-0000-6331 39.30 2023 FEB - MILEAGE MILEAGE 114 N

02/07/2023 02/07/2023

15-611-000-0000-6331 45.85 2023 FEB - MILEAGE MILEAGE 115 N

02/16/2023 02/16/2023

32432

15-611-000-0000-6899 149.29 JD 7 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 116 Y

02/01/2023 02/03/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 121.79 JD 16 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 117 Y

02/01/2023 02/03/2023

36671

15-611-000-0000-6899 12,395.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - JD5 90337 MISCELLANEOUS 118 Y

03/08/2023 03/08/2023

50400

15-611-000-0000-6331 125.43 MILEAGE @ DRAINAGE CON MILEAGE 119 N

02/16/2023 02/16/2023

61670

15-611-000-0000-6899 495.00 JD 5-1 NELSON DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 120 Y

02/13/2023 02/15/2023

70788

15-611-000-0000-6899 588.13 CD 22 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 121 Y

12/01/2022 12/31/2022

15-611-000-0000-6899 191.25 CD 25 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 122 Y

12/01/2022 12/31/2022

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,165.00 CD 32 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 123 Y

12/01/2022 12/31/2022

611

GROEBNER/DENNIS

GROEBNER/DENNIS 99.56  330548

HANSEN/ROBERT M

HANSEN/ROBERT M 271.08  232432

I&S GROUP INC

I&S GROUP INC 12,395.00  136671

LANG/BRENT

LANG/BRENT 125.43  150400

NESS/BRUCE

NESS/BRUCE 495.00  161670

PETERSON/THOMAS

Page 17
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:13PM3/15/23

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

76200

15-611-000-0000-6564 60.61 2023 FEB - FUEL DITCH COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 124 N

02/01/2023 02/28/2023

80087

15-611-000-0000-6331 22.93 2023 JAN - MILEAGE MILEAGE 125 N

01/26/2023 01/26/2023

83339

15-611-000-0000-6896 1,991.71 JD 33 FEMA '19 2049952 FEMA EXPENDITURES 126 N

02/24/2023 02/24/2023

15-611-000-0000-6896 11,009.04 JD 36 FEMA '19 2049952 FEMA EXPENDITURES 127 N

02/24/2023 02/24/2023

86670

15-611-000-0000-6899 467.50 CD 100 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 128 Y

02/01/2023 02/28/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 110.00 CD 101 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 129 Y

02/01/2023 02/28/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 55.00 CD 104 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 130 Y

02/01/2023 02/28/2023

91122

15-611-000-0000-6331 52.40 2023 FEB - MILEAGE MILEAGE 131 N

02/07/2023 02/07/2023

PETERSON/THOMAS 1,944.38  370788

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 60.61  176200

SALFER/JIM

SALFER/JIM 22.93  180087

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC 13,000.75  283339

THOMPSON/JOHN L

THOMPSON/JOHN L 632.50  386670

VANHEE/ROBERT

VANHEE/ROBERT 52.40  191122

611 DITCH MAINTENANCE29,099.64

15 DITCH29,099.64

Page 18
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

11 Vendors 19 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 19 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:13PM3/15/23

RACHELW

SOLID WASTE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

22

SOLID WASTEDEPT

26510

22-391-000-0000-6331 20.96 2023 FEB - MILEAGE MILEAGE 132 N

02/14/2023 02/14/2023

30548

22-391-000-0000-6331 14.41 2023 JAN - MILEAGE MILEAGE 133 N

01/10/2023 01/10/2023

22-391-000-0000-6331 14.41 2023 FEB - MILEAGE MILEAGE 134 N

02/14/2023 02/14/2023

RRRSWA JOINT POWERSDEPT

90655

22-395-000-0000-6702 50,000.00 770,000 2021A REC BOND PR RED 2225794 BOND PRINCIPAL 106 N

02/09/2023 02/09/2023

22-395-000-0000-6702 50,000.00 770,000 2021A REC BOND PR REN 2225794 BOND PRINCIPAL 108 N

02/09/2023 02/09/2023

22-395-000-0000-6705 9,625.00 770,000 2021A REC BOND INT RED 2225794 BOND INTEREST PAYMENTS 107 N

02/09/2023 02/09/2023

22-395-000-0000-6705 9,625.00 770,000 2021A REC BOND INT REN 2225794 BOND INTEREST PAYMENTS 109 N

02/09/2023 02/09/2023

391

FORKRUD/DAVID

FORKRUD/DAVID 20.96  126510

GROEBNER/DENNIS

GROEBNER/DENNIS 28.82  230548

391 SOLID WASTE49.78

395

U.S. BANK CHARLOTTE

U.S. BANK CHARLOTTE 119,250.00  490655

395 RRRSWA JOINT POWERS119,250.00

22 SOLID WASTE119,299.78

Page 19
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 7 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



BOND INTEREST PAYMENTS 2021A LEC BOND

BOND INTEREST PAYMENTS 2021A GO BONDS JC

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:13PM3/15/23

RACHELW

DEBT SERVICE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

31

DEBT SERVICEDEPT

90655

31-802-000-2719-6702 170,000.00 1,285,000 2021A LEC BOND PRIN 2225794 BOND PRINCIPAL 2021A LEC BOND 110 N

02/09/2023 02/09/2023

31-802-000-2719-6705 32,125.00 1,285,000 2021A LEC BOND INT 2225794 111 N

02/09/2023 02/09/2023

31-802-000-2720-6705 136,521.88 9,185,000 2021A CIP BOND INT 2225794 112 N

02/09/2023 02/09/2023

802

U.S. BANK CHARLOTTE

U.S. BANK CHARLOTTE 338,646.88  390655

802 DEBT SERVICE338,646.88

31 DEBT SERVICE338,646.88

Page 20
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 3 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:13PM3/15/23

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

85

DEPT

56588

85-620-996-0000-6802 329.00 319 1B GRANT CORRECTION STMT SECTION 319 EXPENSES 135 Y

03/08/2023 03/08/2023

620

MEYER/STEVE

MEYER/STEVE 329.00  156588

620 329.00

85 329.00

877,344.07

Page 21
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Final Total: 107 Vendors 135 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:13PM3/15/23

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 22
Audit List for Board

***  Redwood County  ***

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

AMOUNT

 69,768.77 GENERAL 1

 320,200.00 ROAD AND BRIDGE 3

 29,099.64 DITCH 15

 119,299.78 SOLID WASTE 22

 338,646.88 DEBT SERVICE 31

 329.00 85

 877,344.07

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
























































































































































































































	3-21-23 Board Agenda
	8:30 a.m.
	8:30 a.m.
	9:00 a.m.
	Commissioners’ Reports

	Upcoming Meetings 3-17-23
	OFFICIAL NOTICES/ UPCOMING MEETINGS

	Draft Minutes March 9, 2023
	ADJOURN

	Per Diem - Van Hee
	Commissioners Abstract 3.21
	ABSTRACT

	COMMISH 03.21.23
	R & B Agenda 3-21-23
	Cooperative Agmt. MnDOT
	Resolution for MnDOT Cooperative Agmt.
	February 2023 Population
	Resolution Accepting Donation from Ag Country
	Feb Cash & Investment Balances
	FEBRUARY  Disbursements 2023
	EDA Strategic Plan
	Award Generator Bid
	Affidavit of Publication-Generator
	Resolution for Opiod Settlement and MOA
	2023 Tobacco License - Dacotah Ridge



